_, OIL AND GAS COMMISSION

May 4, 2001 4000-7400-32640-02
' OGC -01107

Mr. Bill Locke

Regional Environmental, Health and Safety Coordinator, Northern Region
Newalta Corporation

Suite #3, 9701-116 Street

Grand Prairie, AB T8V 6H6

Dear Mr. Locke:
RE: APPLICATION AMENDMENT FOR

DEEP WELL DISPOSAL OF NON-SPECIAL WASTE ‘
Newalta Ft St John SE 12-10-83-17 W6M., (WA 5407): Debolt Formation

Further to your letter of April 19, 2001 please be advised that the Approval 89-02-004
(Amendment #2) for deep well disposal in the Debolt formation of the subject well, granted on
March 12, 2001, is hereby rescinded.

The Approval 89-02-004 (Amendment #1) granted on April 30, 1998 for deep well disposal in the
Cadomin formation in the subject well remains unchanged.

Sincerely,

/«;;,/%

Craig Gibson, P. Eng.
Manager
Reservoir Engineering and Geology

ENGINEERING AND GEOLOGY BRANCH
PO Box 9329 Stn Prov Gov't, Victoria BC V8W 9N3  Tel: (250) 952-0302 Fax: (250) 952-0291
Location: 6" Fir 1810 Blanshard St. Victoria BC

Headquarters: #200, 10003 110" Ave, Fort St. John BC V1J 6M7 Tel: (250) 261-5729 Fax: (250) 261-5744 www.ogc.gov.be.ca




